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	308
	6
	Lundy
	Can you provide an explanation as to why it has taken so long? Is this time frame usually long? (Referring to an outstanding weight-lifting anabolic steroid infraction from 6 September 2003 for which no sanction has been handed down as yet).
	ASDA
	14/02/05

	309
	9
	Lundy
	When is it due to come into effect? (Referring to the deadline for legislation taking effect).
	ASDA
	24/01/05

	310
	Tabled
	Murray
	Please provide a list of all advertising or public information projects currently being undertaken or expected to be undertaken by the department or agency in the course of 2004 where the cost of the project is estimated or contracted to be $100 000 or more, indicating:

(a)
the purpose and nature of the project;

(b)
the intended recipients of the information to be communicated by the project;

(c)
who authorised or is to authorise the project;

(d)
the manner in which the project is to be carried out;

(e)
who is to carry out the project;

(f)
whether the project is to be carried out under a contract;

(g)
whether such contract was let by tender;

(h)
the estimated or contracted cost of the project.
	ASDA
	15/07/04

	311
	16/17
	Lundy
	So can you tell me what the grassroots sports fund is? (Sen Kemp responds: I think that the Prime Minister probably had in mind the important programs we have in place to encourage grassroots sport. He may have used a term which is not commonly used, but I will take it on notice).
	Arts and Sport/ASC
	09/02/05

	312
	17
	Lundy
	My question was: it was an election promise prior to 2001 so, after the 2001 election – any time, even up until yesterday – did those sports clubs receive that money as promised by the Prime Minister in the election campaign when he was on the stumps with Trish Draper?
	ASC
	01/02/05

	313
	17
	Lundy
	I would ask the commission then if there is a grant program that would be able to provide grants to such clubs, whether is in targeted sports or any other program.
	ASC
	01/02/05

	314
	18
	Lundy
	Can I place a question on notice also to the department? If there is a slush fund out there through which these promises are actually honoured perhaps it was not through the Australian Sports Commission, so I ask the department to also peruse them. 
	Arts and Sport
	24/01/05

	315
	18
	Lundy
	I would like the ASC to take on notice a number of facets: firstly, if any grants were made to those clubs and, if so, through which program: secondly, how do clubs apply for such grants through that program and is it still available; and thirdly, if there has ever been any special requests or discretionary funding applied for any purpose outside the normal, published and public programs that the Australian Sports Commission supports. In other words, is there a secret Prime Minister’s slush fund called the ‘grassroots sports fund’ which he uses to hand out bribes to marginal electorates in the lead-up to the elections.
	ASC
	01/02/05

	316
	20
	Lundy
	Can the Australian Sports Commission provide details of any unusual grants that have occurred in the last three years that do not sit within defined and published programs – that is, that are not currently on the public record? I would like the response to this question to be most comprehensive and full-ranging in terms of the types of grants.
	ASC
	01/02/05

	317
	20/22
	Lundy
	Minister, can you fill us in on the current situation with the request for the Elphin Sports Precinct, seeing that we are talking about requests for funding? (Sen Kemp responds on page 22: I shall see where this particular proposal is at end either provide you with information or direct you to the people who can provide you with the information).
	Arts and Sport
	24/01/05

	318
	22
	Lundy
	Can the ASC provide a copy of this [Australian Soccer Association] business plan to the committee?
	ASC
	14/02/05 & 1 attach't

	319
	23
	Lundy
	If you could (in response to Mr Peters’ request (page 22) to get details of the exact figure that Australian Soccer topped up the Socceroos program).
	ASC
	24/01/05

	320
	23
	Lundy
	What I want to know is the nature and value of that contribution will continue to be …But can you tell me whether any money in the grants to the Australian Soccer Association generally was specifically allocated for the Matildas or Olyroos?
	ASC
	24/01/05

	321
	Tabled
	Murray
	Please provide a list of all advertising or public information projects currently being undertaken or expected to be undertaken by the department or agency in the course of 2004 where the cost of the project is estimated or contracted to be $100 000 or more, indicating:

(a)
the purpose and nature of the project;

(b)
the intended recipients of the information to be communicated by the project;

(c)
who authorised or is to authorise the project;

(d)
the manner in which the project is to be carried out;

(e)
who is to carry out the project;

(f)
whether the project is to be carried out under a contract;

(g)
whether such contract was let by tender;

(h)
the estimated or contracted cost of the project.
	ASC
	15/07/04
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